MEMORANDUM

February 22, 2006

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (Wiggins, Teitzman)

RE: DOCKET NO. 041269-TP --Revision to Staff Recommendation on Issue 2 of

Item 17 for 2/28/06 Agenda Conference

Pursuant to Section 2.11 of the APM, staff requests permission to file a revised
recommendation on Item #17 for the February 28, 2006 Agenda Conference — Docket No.
041269-TP. Due to the time sensitive nature of this docket, deferral to a later agenda is not
practical.

The revision involves a substantial rewrite of the recommendation on Issue 2, located at
Page 5 of the original recommendation and Pages 5-6 of the revised recommendation. This
change is needed to properly reflect the effect of the Order to Extend Filing Date issued by the
Prehearing Officer in this docket on February 21, 2006.

In accordance with the APM, the original and 25 three-hole-punched copies are attached.
In addition, copies of this memorandum and the revised recommendation have been furnished to
the Commissioners’ aides.
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cc: Dr. Bane
Chuck Hill
Beth Salak
Roberta Bass
Cayce Hinton
Manuel Arisso
William Garner
Jeremy Susac
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